Date:	Time:	Location:
April 24, 2025	3:30pm - 5:30pm	Building 3 Room 104 zoom: https://smccd.zoom. us/j/81351698247? pwd=U2dGRnFFZjIyUkNleENY WmFEY3JrQT09
		Meeting ID: 813 5169 8247 Password: 164573

#### 1. Call to Order

Total

I call this meeting to order at pm

0.5 **Time Keeper** 

Please make sure to verbally call out the interval 5 minute, 1 minutes, and time. SAY THE TIME OUT LOUD.

# **Land and Labor Acknowledgement**

2

We acknowledge that Cañada College is situated on the traditional unceded land of the Ramaytush (Rah-my-toosh) Ohlone (Oh-LOW-nee) peoples, and we respect our past elders and honor the present community. Long before Cañada College existed, this area was home to the Ramaytush Ohlone peoples, who still have a presence in the Bay Area today.

We have a responsibility to acknowledge that we as a Cañada community have benefited from the use and occupation of this land and that the tragic legacy of colonization, genocide, capitalism, racism, and oppression still impacts people today.

We also recognize the labor upon which this educational institution, state, and country is built.

We acknowledge the peoples of African ancestry who were enslaved and forcibly brought to this land, and whose forced labor played a major role in the formation of this country. We are indebted to their uncompensated labor and their unwilling sacrifice over hundreds of years—which continues to impact generations today. We honor the legacy of the African diaspora and the continued contribution of their survivors.

We acknowledge the contributions of all immigrant labor, forced labor, and undocumented people who contributed, and continue to contribute, to the building and feeding of this land. We acknowledge their immeasurable sacrifices and work that allow us to gather in this space today.

Let us not forget. Let us honor and engage with the people who have stewarded and labored on this land for generations, and let us honor these truths—by taking responsibility as a college community to continually educate ourselves about these realities, to affirm our commitment to justice through continual action, and to protect and sustain this land.

2. Roll Call

Members=	16	Quorum =	9	
<b>President</b> , Yuliana Leon Subias	Vice President, Eva Liu	COA, Oscar Buendia	COF, Graham Sheardown	COPR, Max Expinoza

COP - Andric Slede	CODM - Ziara Matthews	_ <b>SAL-BDW</b> , Mia Berta	SAL-CEMC, Will Tseng	SAL-HSS,	
SAL-KAD, Vacant	<b>SAL-STEM</b> , Kaiwei Zhang	<b>SN</b> , Izzy Terranova	SN River Nakamura	SN_ Luke Lindsey	
SN Matthew Silipin	SN Nicolette Gaulino	SN Lashanda DeRosans			
3. Adoption	of the Agenda	l			2
		_	wal of items from the agenda ace with The Brown Act.		
River moves to	adopt the agend	a for 04/24. And	ric seconds. This motion passo	es.	
4. Approval	of the Minute	es			2
April 10, 2025					
	-	ites of 04/10. Mis	a seconds. This motion passes	5.	
5. Hearing of	of the Public				
Associated limited, the Chanel: Remindi	This time is reserved for members of the public who wish to address the Associated Students of Cañada College on non-agenda items. If time is limited, the discussion will be restricted to 2 minutes per speaker and 2 minutes per topic.  Chanel: Reminding student senate would like an action plan from student senate to create a safer environment for the Multicultural Center - and support in operating in the evening.				2
6. Reports	Zorie, i	Here to help and sup	port.		
a. College Adn	ninistration Repr	esentative(s) Rep	port(s)	Max Heartman	2
b. Public Safet	ty Reports				
c. Student Life	e and Leadership	Manager		Sergio Suarez	2
d. Trustee Rep	orts			Chloe Johnson	2
	H: seeking student rep - nterested. mclaind@sm		oking for a student to join. Email		
e. Programing	Board				
Movie Night					2
Moved to room 3	-145				
Leadership Award					2
Show of hands when the show of his show of hands when the show of hall the show of hands when the show of hall the	ho can volunteer				2
e. Inter Club (	Council			Eva	1
e. mier Ciub (	Jounell			Eva	1

We held our last ICC meeting. Spoke about updating ICC bylaws. Approved a few funding requests.

# f. Student Senate

(This is a time to hear about Participatory Governance and Student Senate Initiatives that has been recently attended).

President:	Yuliana Leon	2
Have an upcoming DSC meeting.		
Vice President:	Eva	1
Have an upcoming DSC meeting.		
Commissioner of Public Records:	Max	1
Commissioner of Finances:	Graham	1
No report		
Commissioner of Activities:	Oscar	1
Speaker event, turned into Earth Day. Cars & Coffee - support to help facilitate.		
Commissioner of Publicity:	Andric	1
Eva/I worked on the apology guidelines.		
Commissioner of Design and Marketing:	Ziara	1
No report		
Senator at Large for STEM:	Kaiwei	1
No report		
Senator at Large for BDW:	Mia	1
No report		
Senator at Large for HSS:	Vacant	1
Senator at Large for CEMC:	Will	1
Attended IPC - increased retention specialist hours. Canada is the only prograr		
Senator at Large for KAD:	Vacant	
Senator:	River	1
Senator:	Matt	1
Senator:	Nicolette	1
Director of Mill College attended. Wiil and Nicolette shared their experience in		
Senator:	Izzy	1
Senator:	Luke	1
Apologies for being absent last week.		
Senator:	shanda	1

#### No report

curriculum committee rep Marco 1

Was not invited to the meeting.

# 7. Special Presentations

**A2MEND Presentation**Max and Luke

**Sparkpoint Update** 

Adolfo 10

## 8. New Business

#### **BSU NCORE-ADA Funding request**

this cost covers wheelchair rental -\$350 additional seat \$500 room \$1837, taxi/uber transportation to events/meals \$700

10

Total: \$3,367.00

Shanda moves to approve \$3367 from the ASCC club assistance account to be used for wheelchair rental, ADA room, Taxi/Uber transportation, to be used by May 31, 2025. Mia seconds. This motion passes.

### **BSU Culture and Education Tour Funding Request**

BSU would like to embark on an educational event designed to gain a deeper understanding of New York City's academic and cultural landscape. The event begins with a guided tour of Harlem, highlighting its rich history in Black culture, arts, and activism, offering students an immersive experience in one of the city's most iconic neighborhoods. Following this, students will embark on campus tours of prestigious universities such as Cornell, Columbia University, and NYU, where they will explore academic programs, campus facilities, and student life. This event serves as a valuable opportunity for students to not only explore the academic opportunities in NYC but also to connect with the city's cultural roots, all while fostering a deeper appreciation for both higher education and urban history. The funding for this initiative will support transportation, tour guides, and necessary accommodations to ensure an enriching and accessible experience for all participants.

10

Activity/Tour- \$150/pp, Perdiem- 70x 8 people= \$560, 1 night room x 8 people \$1312, Accessible Transportation \$250

Total: \$3573 Dr. Kassie Alexander

Andric moves to approve \$3573	from the ASCC Club Assistance account for
Cultural excursion and learning,	to be used by 05/31/2025. Shanda seconds.
This motion passes.	

**Izzy Apology Guideline** 

Star Party Funding request - \$750 (\$600 from ASCC - \$150 from Astronomy Club)	Luke	5
Mia moves to approve \$750 from the ASCC Club Assistance account to be used immediately. Oscar seconds. This motion passes.		
Fashion design supplies  Awls (12): (\$35.40) Beeswax (20 Packages): (\$25.80) Bobbins (75): (\$198.75) Boning (60): (\$19.20) Bust cups / Foam (60): (\$209.40) Canned air (10): (\$66.80) Curved rulers (6): (\$88.14) Cutting mats (10): (\$545.50) Elastic (10 Packages): (\$28.50) Fabric marking pens (12): (\$52.20) Fabric glue (10): (\$29.40) Fabric scissors (6): (\$119.10) Fabric scissors (LEFT) (5): (\$52.90) Interfacing (Black/White) (4 Rolls): (\$398) Measuring tape (6): (\$4.74) Needle threaders (50): (\$29.00) Pattern paper roll(s) (6): (\$581.88) Pins (15 Packages): (\$43.35) Pressing ham / Sleeve board(s) (4/2):(\$177.70) Rotary cutters (15): (\$239.70) Seam rippers (30): (\$12.60) Sewing clips (10 Packages): (\$58.50) Tailor's chalk (5 Packages): (\$47.75) Tracing wheel (10): (\$32.90) Velcro (6 Rolls) (Black/White): (\$109.02) Weights (6): (\$86.70) - must contribute \$200  Will moves to postpone this motion until further notice. Shanda seconds. This motion passes.	marco	10
ASCC end of the year celebration funding request	Sergio	5
Nicolette moves to approve \$1250 from the Professional Development Account to be used for the End of the Year ASCC celebration at Pinstripe. Seconded by Graham. This motion passes.		
Amending the Change of Events	Oscar	10
Andric moves to amend the changes of events. Eva seconds. This motion passes.		
Revisions of ASCC Bylaws for ASCC Application	Max	10
Andric moves to table this motion to a later meeting. Eva seconds. This motion passes.		

Eva, Andric

5

Izzy will share a date that works for her on groupmeet to discuss with the community impacted by her actions. Zorie to help mediate this discussion. Izzy will also complete the pending guideline, as well as speak with those impacted by her actions.

Eva moves to approve Izzy's apology guideline - and to be completed by Izzy by May 22, 2025. Failure to complete by Izzy, means that Izzy will be suspended from ASCC.

### Car Club asking for cooperate event with ASCC

Howard

1

Eva moves to have ASCC cooperate with the Car Club. Mia seconds. This motion passes.

# 9. Interviews and Appointments

# 10. Open Forum and Feedback

# **Next meeting is 06/12/2025**

I call this meeting to end at pm

Total Time	124.5
Total Left	-4.5